

José Cardoso

Electronics and computing Engineer

PROFILE

I'm a curious person, always willing to learn more. I consider myself an IT expert with a good understanding of the automotive market. During my professional career, i've developed sales, marketing and communication skills, along with IT and Automotive understanding.

EXPERIENCE

Director of Portuguese Branch BeeMyBees | 2017 – Present

The role of this job is to find new business in Portugal, fitting the core of BeeMyBees group, to expand outside France. I deal directly with all the finances, sales, communication and human resources.

CTO BeeMyBees | 2016 – Present

At BeeMyBees i'm in charge of all the IT software and hardware needed to run the company, for sales, marketing and management purposes. Also, i manage and/or develop IT projects for our customers.

- IT project management
- Websites and web applications development
- Servers configuration

Autodata Business Development Manager Infotrónica | 2010 – 2016

This position at Infotrónica gave me a good knowledge of technical, sales and finance departments. With my programming skills, i developed internal procedures and applications to allow a good communication between departments, for a better workflow.

- Customer support and helpdesk
- Web applications development
- Customer management
- Autodata's brand business development

IT technician Infortown | 2008 – 2010

- Computer assembly
- Software and hardware installation
- Computer repairing
- Websites creation and hosting



CONTACT

+351 913 543 344

josevnf@gmail.com

EDUCATION

- Licence degree
**Engineering electronics
and computing**

University Lusiada de
Vila Nova de Famalicão
2011

- Diploma
Training of trainers
Adrave
2010

LANGUAGES

Portuguese - Native

English – Advanced

French – Medium

Salesman and aftersales support

Communicart | 2007 – 2008

Phone, tv and internet services sales. Equipment installation and technical support.

DIGITAL SKILLS

- PHP
- HTML/HTML5
- CSS
- JAVASCRIPT
- WORDPRESS
- PRESTASHOP
- MAIL MARKETING
- MS OFFICE